AS - INQ

Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSC B04/1
Directorate of Legal Services

2 Franklin Street Our Ref: AD-0150-10
BELFAST

BT2 8DQ Date: 5th July 2010
Dear Ms Beggs,

Re: Investigation into the death of Adam Strain

| refer to the above.

| would be grateful if you would forward me, as a matter of urgency:

1. A copy of the original laboratory report detailing Adam's electrolyte readings at
11pm on 26™ November 1995. There are references to the resulits obtained in
the clinical notes but the actual print out is required.

2. A copy of the RBHSC Renal Transplant Protocol in place at the time of Adam’s
death in November 1995. | am aware that Professor Savage subsequently
revised this document in September 1996. | hold a copy of that document but it
is the 1995 version that | seek your help in obtaining.

| am obliged for your assistance

Yours sincerely,

f%/w‘/

ne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry
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